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Heidi Costello

From: Tsujikawa, Kristine <ktsujikawa@kingcounty.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 2:58 PM
To: ZZGrp, KCSO PCT5
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Shoreline / Precinct 5 Week In Review (April 18th, 2024) 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the City of Shoreline. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
  

 

Having trouble viewing this email? View it as a Web page. 
 

 
 

 

 

Chief's Message 
 

 
While we often receive commendations and praise, having three events in one 
week is a bit exceptional. This will be a shorter than normal Week In Review so we 
can focus on the good work of many. 
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By every measure, each of you contributes to Shoreline being the exceptional 
precinct it is. 

- Chief Park 

 

Well Done-Deputies Dallon, Wunderlich 
 

 
We want to recognize K9 Deputy Dallon and Deputy Wunderlich for their March 5th 
efforts deescalating a woman crisis. The commendation below, as written by Sgt. 
Fitchett, captures their exceptional work well.  

- Captain Tim Meyer 

 

I would like to share with you the outstanding work of Deputies Dallon and 
Wunderlich for their response to a person in crisis on March 5th, 2024. The staff at 
an adult family home called 911 to report a patient destroying the house. As 
deputies arrived on scene they reported hearing glass breaking and a female 
yelling. 

Inside they found a combative and suicidal woman who armed herself with a piece 
of broken glass. At first glance she appeared to be holding a baby, which was later 
determined to be a doll. Using de-escalation, time, distance and shielding, deputies 
Dallon and Wunderlich were able to calm and distract the woman to a point they 
could establish a rapport. At one point, the woman held the glass to her wrist 
threatening to cut herself, but Deputy Dallon was able to talk her into handing over 
the glass shard and walking outside to an ambulance. Then when safely out of the 
house, she was transferred to an Aid Crew and transported to the hospital for 
treatment. I especially appreciated that Dallon and Wunderlich took the time and 
consideration to educate the responding Aid Crew on the woman’s triggers to 
prevent them from further agitating her. 

The efforts displayed here in this incident set the standard of dealing with people in 
crisis and closely follow the department’s expectation of de-escalation. Please add 
this commendation to their files as a record of their good work. 

 - Sgt Scott Fitchett 

 

Thanks from Lake City Partners 
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William Towey, the Executive Director of Lake City Partners, has worked closely 
with Deputy Lacy and SAU Detective Emmons on a recent matter involving LCP 
clients, staff and others. In an email this week Mr. Towey shared: 

__ 

'I am very grateful for [both] of you. The support we get from Shoreline PD is 
exemplary and makes a meaningful and important contribution to our ability to 
support the folks we serve.'  

-William Towey 

__ 

Lake City Partners and other providers serve some of Shoreline's most vulnerable 
community members. Comments like William's affirm the good character and 
compassion we see in the work performed by deputies and detectives across all 
shifts and units. Exceptional -  

- Captain Tim Meyer 

 

From Stop to Commendation 
 

 
Metro Sgt. Vincent, working Wednesday night in Shoreline, shared this 
commendation for Deputy Koontz. It is a good sign when an on-view contact and 
warning results in a commendation. 

Well done Deputy Koontz! 

___ 

Leigh wanted to give a “shout out” to Officer Koontz, he contacted her for 
jaywalking (N 152 / Aurora Ave N). His contact with her was well received and she 
feels like officers get a bad rap and wanted to let us know that the contact stood out 
to her with how he handled it and how she was treated. 

- Sgt. Vincent 

___ 

Thank you all for your professionalism and initiative. 

- Captain Tim Meyer 
 

 

 
 




